#### Amesbury High School All Sports Boosters Minutes of Meeting August 4, 2010

Minutes Taken By: Greg Schultz

Attendance: Leo Norton, Jill Ramsdell, Greg Schultz, Bonnie Schultz, Larry Lingley, Traci Bradstreet

### Secretary's Report(Greg Schultz):

• The June 21<sup>st</sup> meeting notes were accepted with some clarifications.

## Treasurer's Report(Jill Ramsden):

- We currently have \$5052.68 in our General Fund. Jill has gone back through the entire year and for 2009-10, the Boosters raised more than \$16K and spent about \$11K.
  (Concessions was ~\$13K, Jacket Sales was ~\$2K, Fundraisers/Donations was ~\$500)
- Discussion on whether we wanted to put together a budget for the coming year. Would need to know approximately how many blankets 7 sweatshirts to be needed. Jill will ask Elizabeth.
- Jill reported that the Taxes will be submitted in time for our extension.
- The Treasurers report was accepted.

### Correspondence/Comments:

- Received thank you notes from two of the scholarship winners.
- The Provident Bank is looking for a photo opp and a plaque regarding the softball backstop donation. Greg will talk to Coach Perry on this.
- School Committee is talking about signage policy (this is also relevant to corporate sponsorship). Leo will approach David Jack with our request. Traci will also speak to Landry Stadium folks about signage policy as well. Greg will look for a "volunteer" to potentially make signs.
- August 14<sup>th</sup> 10:00-2:00. Antique Auto Show at Landry. We will be running the concession stand at this event and have prepared our stand for inspection. Still need help that day. Leo will check list of what food we are selling. Larry will look into cost of nacho cheese cups (vs the cans). No Pickles next year. May do away with chips (popcorn is better for you anyway).
- September 1<sup>st</sup> Senior Night- Open House (Booster's table with Lena's Tickets)
- Looking for less expensive alternatives to current letterman blankets. Leo has been contacted by a blanket vendor who is interested in our business.
- Fall Schedule & To Do list
  - Open/Clean Trailer- Leo worked on this all day. Everything is painted and clean. We will have a pre-inspection on Aug 9.
  - Supply Coordinator- Larry
  - o 50/50 Coordinator- Greg 1/\$1 each and 10/\$5
  - Pizza Coordinator- Nancy?
  - Volunteers Coordinator- open- could we have different teams support games?

### New Business:

- Reserve AHS Library for 2010-11- Priscilla
- Yearbook Ad/ Football Program Ad- will see what we've done in past and vote next mtg.
- Lena's/Captain's Fundraiser- Monday Sept 20<sup>th</sup> We need to sell at least 22 tickets at \$15 each to break even. Traci will call Carol Bartlett to have this put on master calendar. Motion made to invest in this fundraiser (approved).
- We will have a table at the AHS Soccer Clinic on August 11<sup>th</sup>
- Need to get the liason from each sports team and give them the responsibilities.

# Next Meeting: Aug 30<sup>th</sup>, 2010. 7:00PM at AHS Library.